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	SUBJECT:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Amendment 1 to Request for Qualification 3236

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	March 15, 2016

	DATE OF RFQ RELEASE:
	March 2, 2016

	DATE AND TIME OF OPENING:
	March 24, 2016 @ 2:00 PM

	AGENCY CONTACT:
	Heather Moon, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFQ 3236 for Verifiers For Nevada Conservation Credit System’s Habitat Quantification Tool.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Section 3.2.1 states "All vendors responding to this RFQ must hold a valid Class C Driver's License and Nevada Business License". Please clarify if a CDL must be held at the time the RFQ is submitted, or if a CDL can be acquired after submission, but before any contracted work begins. Additionally, are any endorsements required for the CDL?

	A commercial driver’s license (CDL) is not required for this project.  Only a valid Class C driver’s license.

2.	Will the contract be awarded to one or multiple vendors?  If multiple, how will selected 	vendors be awarded or distributed work from this RFQ?

Contracts will be awarded to multiple vendors who meet the general and technical requirements.  The using agency will request a quote from vendors who have been awarded a contract through this RFQ for individual projects.  For these projects, vendors will be selected based on several factors, including qualifications, cost, availability and timeliness for completion.  Vendors will have to have completed the State Verification Training prior to beginning work.

3.	Would the selected vendor(s) be conflicted out of providing services to industry in a first 	party?  If so, would that conflict be limited to sage-grouse work or would it apply to all 	data collection efforts?

	No.

4.	If a vendor performs sage grouse surveys for a project developer/operator, does that 	conflict them out of completing work under this contact for that project?  Would it be a 	conflict for other projects for the same developer/operator that the vendor has not worked 	at?

	No.

5.	If a vendor performs other, non-sage grouse surveys for a project developer/operator, 	does that conflict them out of completing work under this contact for that project?  	Would it be a conflict for other projects for the same developer/operator that the vendor 	has not worked at?
	No.

6.	Section 4.4 - Are resumes required for ALL personnel that are proposed to work on the 	project?  Or just for KEY personnel, such as GIS Specialists and Vegetative Data 	Collection Crew Leaders?

Resumes are only required for KEY personnel, specifically the personnel who will become State Certified Verifiers.  The vendor may choose to include resumes of additional personnel, though it is not required.

7.	Section 9.4.3.2 - With no specific project described, does the Cost Proposal need to 	include anything more than a completed Cost Matrix - RFQ 3236?

	No.  More detailed costs will be required for requests for quotes for individual projects.

8.	Have there been any amendments to this RFQ since it was issued on 3/2/16?

	No.

9.	Section 3.2.1 - Do all personnel need to have Class C Driver's Licenses?  Or just one 	person?

	The key personnel who will become State Certified Verifiers must possess a Class C Driver’s License.

10.	Section 3.2.1 - Does the Driver's License have to be issued by the State of Nevada?  Or 	would an equivalent Driver's License from a different state (Utah Class D) be acceptable?

	An equivalent driver’s license issued by a state other than the State of Nevada will be accepted.

11.	In Attachment G, can one staff member list more than three projects under Relevant Experience?
	
	Yes.

12.	Will the State of Nevada be the direct owner of awarded contracts or will the awarded 	vendor be contracted by future firms working on projects that require verification of the 	Nevada Conservation Credit System (CCS) Habitat Quantification Tool (HQT)?

The State of Nevada will be the direct owner of awarded contracts, which are awarded through this RFQ.

13.	Can vendors work for private companies on Sage grouse matter at a particular site(s) and 	for the State on other sites? How will perceived conflicts of interest be vetted?

Yes.  In order to address conflicts of interest, Verifiers will have to be certified by the State.  Certified verifiers will be responsible for the accuracy and quality of their work.  Random spot checks will be conducted to ensure accuracy and quality.

14.	The cost matrix states that “Vendors must provide detailed fixed prices for all costs 	associated with the responsibilities and related services”, but the table in the cost matrix 	appears to only require base hourly rate per position.  Does the cost proposal only require 	base labor rates to suffice the State’s needs for qualification?

The cost matrix reads, “To include but not be limited to the following.”  If additional information is required to provide detailed fixed prices, then that should be included.

15.	Will the State of Nevada have a pre-determined number of vendors from the total number 	of vendor that submit?

	No.


ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFQ 3236.


Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.
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